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RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

From: H
NEAR
DUPLICATE
Sent: 2/19/2011 3:56:25 PM +00:00
B6
To: Oscar Flores

Subject: FWI|:| B5

Attachments: doc

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob ] <SullivanlJi@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sat Feb 19 10:17:10 2011

Subject: Fw:

Fyi. ‘ B5

B6

From: senjohnkerry
To: tdonilon|
Sent: Sat Feb 19 10:14:11 2011

Subject:[ | B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133871 Date: 11/02/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133871 Date: 11/02/2016

B5

-------------------------------------- : B6
Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Oscar Flores|

Date: Sat, 19 Feb 2011 10:56:25 -0500

Subject: Fw: B5

B6

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: true
PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: 838548622
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: 3
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: frue
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: true
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133871 Date: 11/02/2016



	Page 1
	Page 2

